
4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta 2150 | dpie.nsw .gov.au | 1

Mr Scott Day
Principal Engineer
Torque Projects Pty Limited
3 Laycock Street
CAREY BAY   NSW  2283

15/12/2020

Dear Mr Day

Redlake Enterprises Industrial Estate, Tomago (MP07_0086)

I refer to the post approval notice submitted in relation to the Redlake Enterprises Industrial Estate at
Tomago (MP07_0086). 

You have advised the Department of a development consent (and subsequent modification) issued
by Port Stephens Council in relation to ‘demolition and alterations and additions to industrial
premises’ on the site currently occupied by Westrac. The Department has carefully reviewed the
document and is satisfied that the approvals granted by Port Stephens Council do not require
amendment to MP07_0086.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact David Koppers on 9373 2869.

Yours sincerely 

Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments
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